STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
up o loyrs ss/ov‘u?«h 4 10,000

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2019GS4203346

VS.

A/W#. 2018A4210101987

Brandal Smith Date of Offense: 2/20/2018

AKA S.C.Code§ : 44-53-0445(A)

Race: BLACK ] Sex: M Age: 38 CDR Code #: 0107

DOB: . _ ZSS# ] ‘ A 5208

AldeeSl e T 1 SENTENCE SHEﬂ,G 20
ity,State.Zio: .0 __ .. .

DL# | T TSioE 2071

[P W W N Pl W N L N

| .88 Court of Appasls

*CDL Yes [] No[[JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was @ CONVICTED OF  or []JPLEADS
To: DISTRIBUTION OF ILLEGAL DRUGS WITHIN 1/2 MILE OF SCHOOL

in violation of  § 44-53-0445(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107

|

' . -
[X]NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  [XJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [T Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

Lesser included Defendant Waives L
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, D Offense, O Presentment to.Grand Jury. — (def’sinitials)

The pleais: §§ Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon ] Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST 2

, d/ o /Q;.w_ecsms
L Docade] Gtk / z 18
OWENS, NA BEVIS SC lBar# _ Defendant / Schultz, E. Joshu/ SC Bar#t
g ' ! . Attorney for De )en’dant
WHEREFOREthe Defendant i is commltted to the [@l State Department of Corrections [j County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of O deysfmt‘mths/years/T ime-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ """ previded—tha-t—upén—the-sewimof " daystmoenthsfyears/Time-Served-and-o-payment
of$ _ " plus cosrs and assessments as epplicable*' the-baIenee—is-s'us-pended»with—probation‘for """"

menthstyears and subject to South Carollna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference

The sentence shall run :
QfCONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[(] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released fram County Detention Center.

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. § 9.2_‘27a:nd §16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16- 25 20 or § 16 25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS ' Brandal Smith INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4203346

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling . [] Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp 1 No Contact with ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling ] May serve W/E
beginning :
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 7 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

] Central'Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other: ' |
|
|
(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred m Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered
‘TotaI: $ ' plus 20% fee: %
Payment Term [} Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ~ $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
" §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) : $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) , %100 - $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $.
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. . $500 $
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL § j¥3.2%
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Te (\@ g ' Presiding Judge: :
. [P Judge Code:
Court Reporter: U (‘Hﬁjx {in ¥4 Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2021) A CBRTWIED COFY -
(1 CosL )
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLiINA)_ o ~ INDICTMENT

!

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

! SEP2 5 3020
At a Court of Genera\l Sessions, convened on ; . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUT&ION OF FENTANYL WITHIN ONE- HALF MILE

i
That Brandal Smith, did |n Spartanburg County on or about February 20, 2018, dlstrlbute

seII purchase, manlufa,c;tute,d;‘ or unlayg\ﬁ/f&u‘lly\_p_ossgs's with intent to distribute,. a_quantity. of . .........

Fentanyl, a sqhedule ] éontroliled su'bstance, while in, on, or within a one-half mile radius of the
grounds of a public playgro@jnd or parkf public or private elementary, 'rniddle or seéondary
school; a public vocational oir trade 'éqnool Vor a technical educational center, or a public or
~ private coIIege or university, ato wit: Cleveland Park, Iocated at 1v21 N. Cleveland Park Drive,

Spartanburg, SC, under prowsmns of § 44-53-445 . of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976), as amenqled, such posses_smn not having been authorized by law.

S e S, R . e g o .
T ) e s L e SRR T e e i
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

f Mw@

SIST NT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.

e
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, _ 3 * The State of South Carolina ,
Spartanburg County Sheriff’s Office ' County of K
. Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor ; Y @D
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER | b &
i . THE STATE
2018A4210101987 t vs. {
AMENDED INDICTMENT f','
: 'Y
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘ : j
f Brandal Smith o |
L
B i ' :
%‘é’/ i : -
Foreperson of Grand Jury 1 o g
Date: oy , ;;ﬂ I ‘; .. i Ly
* ::- { ‘ :“‘-r:.’" )
e | { s
e ) H. ‘
u m%ICT { Indictment for ! e
D= / ' ' ' ! o o
= b i '
T x8Z 7 DISTRIBUTION OF FENTANYL WITHIN i A CBRTIPIED
— X | ONE-HALF MILE 3 : copy
gz OZ SC Code: 44-53-445 -
::':; 17 ) i . . ) . i
. ; | _CLERK 0? com'r
Gro e | $PART
Roreperson of Petit Jury.) ; 2 g-‘f_,jtff
Date: C Wg—\‘l‘\g\ \;%M ; , AT’ED.mg.},, 7
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) T54rs and §1004000
)
STATE s ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2019GS4203347
' )
. ) AW#  2018A4210101986 -
A Brandal Smith ) Date of Offense; 2/20/2018
' ) SC.Code§ :| 2453 0370(e)(3)(a)2
Race: BLACK __ Sex: M Age: 38 )  CDRCode# | 0156 s oo erveens
DOB: "__._._ ss# _ )) | K oOCELY B 3@
éﬁ?r;tsasté_zlle—f ‘ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DU [ 7 SIO# - ) AUG 30 2071
' T )
- SC Court of Appeats
*CDL Yes { ] No[[JCMV Yes "] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [] No[] ‘
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTEDOF  or DPLEADS
To: TRAFFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS 4-14 GRAMS 2ND OFFENSE
|
in violation of ~ § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)2 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0156
NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS - [JMOST SERIOUS - [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
]

The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included

CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd.)

At

torney for Defendant

.D' Defendant Waives R
Offense, ’ Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The pleais: [§ Without Negotlatuons or Recommendahon D Negotiated Sentence, ‘['] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: o o ,
LA : 78454 | 3 - (/ SCB74518
OWENS JRYNA BEVIS SC Bar# Defendant Schultz,E. Joshua sC Bar#

WHEREF(B he Defendant is committed to the M/S

tate Department of Correc

for a determmate term of ZS days/menths/years/ﬂme@ewed [ Youthful Off

— doysi
; plus costs and assessments as appllcable he-batanece-is-suspend

and/er to pay afineof § ﬂO 0[ 060 ppevided-that-upeﬁ—t-he—sewice.af
of $

tions [ ] County Detention Center

ender Act not to exceed vyears

ﬁeﬁﬁﬁs%yeapslir-me—Sewed_and_aLpayment
sd-with-probation-for

ey

menthstyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
E{e sentence shall run
C

ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-
days/months
]

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and senter
[] The Defendant Shaii be Released from County Detention Center.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30it is unlawful for a person convicted

40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

cing.

of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestlc Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Brandal Smith INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4203347
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ’

[] PTUP after ' months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [J| Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[} Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contact with (]| Domestic Violence Intervention Program *
L] Mental Health Counseling (1 May serve W/E
, beginning :
[j Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (1 Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
. . ECEIVET
] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ECE ﬁn@ )
Total: $ plu‘S 20% fee: $ AUG 30 MmN
Payment Term o (] Setby SCDPPPS SC CQUﬁ of A}SQ@&!S
_ Recipient: '
*Fine: ‘ ' $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § . Beginning
-§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) , $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' : $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ’ $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk o
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ' 78D $ 4 -
TOTAL $ QHW@()% . 5
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: (/\ﬂm lﬁ izzggic‘;:dge: : | %Z
: N L,
Court Reporter: L”\@, Mot6H Sentence Date: WK 29, 0%

. -" " .
See b

SCCA/217 (07/2021) ' A CBRTHIED COPY.. Page 2 of 2




e ..w20n1a8,-N,.;_.kno‘wingIyx,sell-i;mfaAmufacture,,,_deliyer., purchase or_bring. into this_State,. or_did
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STATE OF SOUTH CARC;SLINA) — INDICTMENT

. 1

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
|
i

At a Court of Genetal Sessions, convened of;? 7 & 587i , the

i

Grand Jurors of Spartanbélrg County present upon their oath:

TR?\FFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS
That the Defendant%BrandaI Smith, did in Spartanburg County on February 20,
provide financial assistanfce or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell,

{ _ : :
manufacture, deliver, purbhase or bring into this State, or did knowingly actually or
constructively possess, or did knowingly- attempt to actually or constructively possess
(4) four grams or more, but less than (14) fourteen grams of Fentanyl, a morphine,

opium, salt, isomer, or salt of an isomer thereof as described in Section 44-54-190 or

44-53-210, in violation of §44 53- 370 THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976) as-amended.

S e e T -

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. ?

» ASSIST AR TIOLIGTOR




WITNESSES

Spartanburg Cgunu Sheriffs Qffice

| ,};ﬂ# ° *? E : ‘ " - i
s A i COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
I N B G £ : .
' 3 : k
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The State of South Carolina
!{ County of Spartanburg ﬂ

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

}DOCKETNOEg @S é-Z" 334f—1

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A4210101986

DIRECT INDICTMENT

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
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Foreperson of Grand Jury
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SPARTA

Foreperson of Petit Ju

Date: - .
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 THE STATE
. VS.

. BRANDAL SMITH

Indictme:l;t for

'© TRAFFICKING IN ILLEGAL DRUGS

e,

L

SC Code: 44-53-0370
CDR: 2361 .
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